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GECEIVED
FEBERAL ELECTION
COMMISSION
SECRETARIAT
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION )
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 _ 2005 AUG 191 P 1: u9
MEMORANDUM August 19, 2005 -
TO: THE COMMISSION
THROUGH: JAMES A. PEHRKON
- STAFF DIRECTOR Mb |
ROBERT J. COSTACKS ("
DEPUTY STAFF DIRECTOR
I ”"” :
w FROM: JOHN D. GIBSON
R | ASSISTANT STAFF/ DIRECTOR
o REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION
0
~ SUBJECT: REASON TO BELIEVE RECOMMENDATION - 2005 JULY
o QUARTERLY REPORT FOR THE ADMINISTRATIVE
© FINES PROGRAM

e
) .

Attached is a list of political committees and their treasurers who failed to file, or failed
to timely file, the 2005 July Quarterly Report in accordance with 2 U.S.C. 434(a). On June 20,
2005, Prior Notice was sent to all authorized committees and their treasurers, informing them
that the July Quarterly Report was due on July 15, 2005. The July Quarterly Report is required to
cover the time frame from April 1, 2005 through June 30, 2005.

The committees listed in the attached RTB Circulation Report either failed to file the
report or filed the report more than five (5) days after the due date. In accordance with the
schedule of civil money penalties located within 11 CFR §111.43, these committees should be
assessed the civil money penalties highlighted on the report attached.

Recommendation
(1) Find reason to believe that the political committees and their treasurers listed on the RTB
Circulation Report violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the

civil money penalties would be the amounts indicated on the RTB Circulation Repori.

(2) Send the appropriate RTB mailgrams.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Washington, DC 20463 SERS‘T‘[VE

DATE & TIME OF TRANSMITTAL: Monday. August 22, 2005 _11:00

BALLOT DEADLINE: Thursday, August 25, 2005 4:00

COMMISSIONER: MASON, McDONALD, THOMAS, TONER, WEINTRAUB

SUBJECT: Reason to Believe Recommendation — 2005 July Quarterly
Report for the Administrative Fines Program. Memorandum
from the Assistant Staff Director Reports Analysis Division
dated August 19, 2005.

() | approve the recommendation(s)
() | object to the recommendation(s)
() I approve the recommendations except those following

to which | object (please insert AF#)

() | approve the recommendations except those following
in which | abstain (please insert AF#)

() | approve the recommendations except those foliowing
in which | am recused (plezse insert AF#)

() I am not voting on this taliy.

A cefinite vote is required. All bellots must be signed and daiecd. Please return
ONLY THE BALLOT to the Commission Secretarv. Please return ballot no later
than date and time shown above.

DATE: SIGNATURE:

FROM THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF THE COMMISSION



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Reason To Believe Recommendation - 2005
July Quarterly Report for the
Administrative Fines Program:
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ey KURITA FOR US SENATE, and GEORGE

B I KURITA as treasurer;
f;g COMMITTEE FOR A BETTER FUTURE,

~ and WHITNEY BURNS as treasurer;

Lo STEPHANIE SUMMERS O'NEAL FOR

© US CONGRESS, and DEBORAH

:’N: ; JOHNSON THORNTON as treasurer;

' LIFFRIG FOR SENATE, and KEN

KRUMM as treasurer;
JAMES A GARNER CONGRESSIONAL
COMMITTEE, and LOUIS M EUSTACHE
as treasurer,
COMITE PRATS AL CONGRESOQO INC,
and JOSE JOAQUIN LEDESMA ESQ as
treasurer,
CHRISTENSEN 4 CONGRESS, and
LAURA BESKAR as treasurer;
SOCAS FOR CONGRESS, and ANDREW
T O'DELL as treasurer;
MAGNUM FOR CONGRESS, and DIEHL,
THOMAS as treasurer; ‘

AF# 1414
AF# 1415

AF# 1417

AF# 1418

AF# 1419
AF# 1420

AF# 1421
AF# 1422

AF# 1423
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Federal Election Commlssicn“e
Certification for Administrative Finec
August 25, 2005
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CERTIFICATION

I. Mary W. Dove, Secretary of the Federal Election Commiission, ¢ nerel
certifv that on August 25, 2005 the Commission took the following actions cn the keason
To Believe Recommendation - 2005 July Quarterly Report for the Administrative Fines
Program as recomménded in the Reports Analysis Division's Memoranduni dated August

19, 2005, on the following committees:

AF#1414 Decided by & voie of 4-0 tc: (1) find reason to believe that KURITA FOR
US SENATE, and GEORGE I KURITA as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and ' make &
preliminary determination that the civil money penaity would be the amount indicated on
the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Mason, McDonalc.
Thomas, and Toner voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub dic
not volte.

AF#141% Decided by & vote of 4-0 tc: (1) find reason to believe that COMMITTEE
FOR A BETTER FUTURE, and WHITNEY BURNSE as treasurer violated Z. U.S.C
434(a) and make & preliminary determinaiion that the civil money penalty would be the
amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners
Mason, McDonald, Thomas, end Toner voted affirmatively for the decision.
Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AFH14T Decided by & voie of 4-0 tc: (1) find
SUMMERS O'NEAL FOR US CONGRESS, &

a

s treacurer viclated 2 ULS.C. 1‘.»-1‘§\a5 end make
T 1 &,
\.

money penealty would be

-

1oUnt indicaied on the repori; (2 ¢



Federal Election Commmssion
Certification for Administrative Fines
August 25, 2005

Page 3

mailgram. Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Thomas, and Toner voted affirmatively for
the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1418 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that LIFFRIG FOR
SENATE, and KEN KRUMM as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make &
preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on
the report; (2) send the appropriate maiigram. Commissioners Mason, McDonald,
Thomas, and Toner voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did
not vote.

AF#1419 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that JAMES A
GARNER CONGRESSIONAL COMMITTEE, and LOUIS M EUSTACHE as treasurer
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money
penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram.
Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Thomas, and Toner voted affirmatively for the

- decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

L]

=y AF#1420 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that COMITE
1 H PRATS AL CONGRESO INC, and JOSE JOAQUIN LEDESMA ESQ as treasurer
W violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money
e penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram.
- Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Thomas, and Toner voted affirmatively for the
;:“f decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.
o4

AF#1421 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that
CHRISTENSEN 4 CONGRESS, and LAURA BESKAR as treasurer violated 2 U.S5.C.
434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the
amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners
Mason, McDonald, Thomas, and Toner voted affirmatively for the decision.
Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1422 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that SOCAS FOR
CONGRESS, and ANDREW T O'DELL as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make
a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated
on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Mason, McDonald,
Thomas, and Toner voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did
not vote.

AF#1423 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that MAGNUM
FOR CONGRESS, and DIEHL, THOMAS as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Mason,
McDonald, Thomas, and Toner voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner
Weintraub did not vote.
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Federal Election Comngion
Certification for Admixlistrative Fines
August 25, 2005

(Do 28, 2065

/ - Date

Attest:

D ine D (Db

Page 4

Mary W,
Secreta

ove
of the Commission
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JNICON CQOM¥e

CHGH TC:JGSE JOAQUIN LEDESNMA ESG !
CCMITE PRATS AL CONGRESC 1ae
PEE 138 20z &
SEN JUAN PR 00901

FEDERAL ELECTION COMKISZSIUN
TOOD GARLAND

9%¢ £ ST MNX & TO0¥%

AASHINGTCN 00 20462

AUGUST 264 2003

JOSE JOAQUIN LEDESMA BS54
COMITZ PRATS Al CONGRESY IKL
P¥E 138 202 A

SAK JUAN PR (0901

C0C33876562

AFR: 1420

DEAR JOUSE JOAQUIN LEDESMA ESQ:

THE FEDERAL ELECTION CAHPRIGN AC GF 1871y A5 AHENDELD ImTnY
ACTY)y RECQUIRES THAT YCOUR COMMITTEE FilE 4 JULY <JUARTERLY REPORY OF
RECEIPTS AND CISBURSEMENTS EVERY &AL NZAR Yo4aR. THIS REPCRTY
QCVERING ¥HE PZRILCO THROUGH JUNE 30THs SEALL BE FILED WO LATER THAN
JULY 157 £ Yeldale 4344A%e YOU WERE PREVIOSUSLY NCTIFIEZL {F TVHE
Lue DAT: FuR THIS REPCORY. RECORES AT THE FELCSRAL ELECTION
COMMISSION (®FELY) IRDICATE THAT THIS R PJR% HAS NOT FILCZD wiinlw
ThIan {301 DAYS JF THE CUE DATL. cu EPORY GF
YOU HAVE NOT ALREARY DCNE S50«

THE ALY WAS FUﬂThiR AMENDED JoamEGhi

CIVviL MONE
OF 2 UJaSel
FOUND THaAT

Y PERNALTIES FOR

THERE

VICLATIC ; Gilaomz
- ‘C'J"l(ﬁ\}i 2 UeSeie ﬁ:ﬁ?u‘:\)(‘il( Ok 051’23’20\; 53¢ T o
I35 REASON TC BELIEYE {®RTBY) THAT CORITE Pacs?l £

INC AND YOUs

CONGRESC AS TREASURERy VIOLATED 2 UelSole 4344c: v
FAILING TO FILEZ TIMELY THIS REPCRT ONWN 0OR BEZFORE JULY 15Th. 85wl O
THE Fe(*S SCHEDULES OF CIVIL HWONEY ?”NALT]ES AT 11 CeFefo Liiesis
THE AMUUAT OF YOUR CIVIiL MONEY PENALTY CALCULATED AT THE RTI 37248
15 $6+500« 1T I3 CUE 8Y 1{/C&472003 QNJ 18 84580 ON THESE FaALTORE:
ELECTION SENSITIVITY UF REPORT: NGT 2LECTIOn SENSTITIVE
LEVYEL OF ACTIVITY: $222387¢:
NUMBER CF 2ay> LATE:  NOT FILED
NUMBER OF PREVYIDUS CIvIL MONEY PENalLTIEZS 4558S5ED: &
T3 PAY Thne CALCU&ATEQ Livil KOWEY Powaldn

T3 PaYy THe CALCULATED CIviL KONEY PENALTYe STHO THE ENCLOSED
REMITTANCE AND YOUR PAYMINT TC THE Fzl AT TrE AOCDRESS ON PAGE 3.

P 6 & & ® ® 0 & 0 0 & 0 0 6 o ¢ o O © » & 0
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UPON RECEIPT OF YOUR PAYMENT, THRE FEl wlli 3SENG YOU & FInAL
DETEARAMINATION LETTER.
TO CHALLENGE THEI RTIEB FINCING ANS/ZOR CALCULLATED CIviL MONEY PENALTY

TC CHALLENGE THID RTE FIRNDIRG AKD/ACR CALCULATEL {ivwil WMONEY
PERALTYy YOU MUST SUBMIT A RRITTEN RESPUNSEy THCLUDIKG THE AFF FOUND
ON PAGE ONEy TG THE FELYS CFFICE OF ADMIKISTRATIVE KEVIEW: §99 £
STREETs WKWy wWASHINGTON: 00 204863, YOUR RESPONSE RUST BE RECEIVELD
BY 10/04/2005. YOUR WRITTEN RESPONSE AUST INCLUDE THEZ RTASONIS) WHHY
YOU ARE CHALLENGING THE BTE: FINDING ANDSCR CALCULRETED CI&IL FONEY
PENALTY. THE F;i witl CALY CONSTICER LHALLERNGEZS THAT ARE SE0 ON &
FACTUAL ERRORy ISCALCULATIGOR OF THE CaAL CULATED CIVIi HOWEY PCHALT‘
8Y THE FELs OR THE EXISTENCE 0OF eXTRAUOROIRARY CIRLUMSTANCES THA
PERSISTED FOR #AORT THAN 42 HCURY THAY WERE BEYOND YOUR CONTRGL Ahb
PREVENTED YOU FRUO¥ FILING THE REPCORT IN & TIMELY MANNER. YGUR
RESPONSE MUST INCLULE THE ?LCTUA’ SASIS SUPPORTING THC REASONIS) ANG
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATICON. TEE FEQC STROKGLY ENLGURAGES THAT [OOCUMENT
G% SUBMITTED IN THE FORX OF AFFICAVITS R CDECLARATIONS. EXAPPLES GF
CIRCUKSTARCES THAT Wibll w07 BE (ONSIDERED EXTRAJQRUINERY INCLUDEs BUT
ARE NOT LIMITED 7TOs NEGLIGENCE, ?R»JLE&S wWITn VENDORS CGR
CONTRACTCORSy STAFF ITLLKESSy (CHPUTER FAILURES AND SIMILAR
CIRCUMSTANCES. 11 LeFaR, 113.;3(4)(11{1113 AKD (41,

YOUR FAITLUREZ T8O RAISE AN AAGUMENT IR A TIMELY FASHION DURING TH
ADNMINISTRATIVE PROCESS 3SHaALL BE OCEEMED A WAIVER EF YOGUR RIGHT T¢
PRESENT SUCH ARGUMENT IN A PETITICK TO TRE DISTRILTY LOURT UNDER 2
UeSale li.z?ot 11 CeFeMe 1iie3ts

If YCGU INTEND 10 B& REPRESENTED B8Y (CUNSELy PLIZASTE ADVISE THE
QFFILS OF ADHMIRNISTRATIVE REVIEw. YOU SHOULD PROVIDE: IN WRITING:
THE NAME, ADORESS AND TELEFPHONE NUKMAER COF YOUR COUNSEL AND AUTHORIZE
COUNSEL 70 RECEZIVE KOTIFICATIORS ANU CORMUNICATIOGNS RELATING TO This
CHALLENGE AND IMPOSITICN DF THYE CALCULATED (1VIL MONEY PENALTY.

IF YOU 00 NOYT PayY THE CalCuULsTel {IVIL MONEY PENALTY OR SUBMIT &
CHALLENGE

I[F YOU DO NOT PAY THE CALCULATED (IVIL MOKNEY PINALTY CR SUSMIT &
WRITTEN RESPONSEs THE FEL WILL ASSUME THAT YTrRE PRECEDSING fFaCiual
ALLEGATIORS 4RcC TRUET AND MAKY 4 FINAL DETERKEINATIOR THRAT (GCKITF
PRATS AL CONGRESO IRC aND YOus 235 TREASURERy VIOLLTED 2 UeSelo
43414 AND ASSESS & CIVIL ROKEY PENALTY.

UNPAID CIVIL MONEY PEKALTIES ASSESSED THROUGH
FINE REGULATIONS Wil 82 SUBJECT T4 THE LEST {LLLU
L9BZ(MOCA™IAS BMENDED BY THRE DEBYT LOLLECTION MPR
19%6¢ 31 VeSele 3701 BT 5cls THE FEL MAY TAKED ANY
APPROPRIATE ALTION AUTHORIZIEL amMl REQUIRED 38Y THE
INCLUDING TRANSFER TO TH: UeS. DEPARTHMENT OF THE
COLLECTION. Ll CuFeRe 1ilesis

THIS HMATTER WAS GEWERATED SASED ON INFORMATION
THE FEL IN THt NORMAL CCURSE LF CARRYIRG CUY TS SUFERVISORY
RESPONSIBILITIES s & UaSele &2TCLLVL(E1 IT WiLL REMAIN CONFIOENTIAL
IN ACCORCANCE WITr 2 UeSole 437C(AFI4)EE) ANO $37C{4Y(3201483 UNTIL
IT 15 PLACED O THE PUBLIC RECORE IN ACCLRDANCE wi1TH 11 (eFah,
1lledZs UNLESS YOU NOTIFY Gnt FEC In wRITING THAT YOU WISH THE
MATTER TO 3E #MaDE PUBLIC.

ACOITIONAL INFORMATIOHN UK YTHE FECYS ADMINISTRATIV: FINT PROGRAMN:

iy

® & ® @ 0 © & 0 0 0 0 0 06 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0
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‘ CINCLUDING THE FINAL REGULATIONS, 15 LOCATED AT TH WEBSITE AT
"} WWWe FECGOYe 17 YOU HAVE CUESTION: REGARDING THE GF THS
CALCULATEDG CIVIL MONEY PEINLLTYy PLEASE CONTACT o201 GOINGS 1IN
THE REPORTS ANALYSIS CIVISION AT Juik TOLL FRES NUK 01424=9537
) {AT THE PROMFT PRESS 5] OR {2021664~1130G« 1F YOU ESTIONS
REGCARDING THE SUSKISSION OF & CHALLENGE: PLEASE 41 HE GFFICE
DF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW AT CUR TOLL FRED NUMBER F4-93530
b {PRESS G, THEN EXT. 168C) (R (202)1634-1660C.
SINCERELY,
b SCOTT THOMAS
CHAIRMAN
' H b 3 & S % ¥ % ¥ £
LAOMINISTRATIVE FINE REMITTANCE § PAYME
;ﬁ 1N ACCORCANCE WITH THE SCHECQULE oF eFofia
-y 111.43, THE AMOUNT CF YOUR CIVIL MONEY RTE 13
3 564500 FOR THE 2005 JULY (UARTERLY RE
e PLEASE MATL THIS REMITTANCE WiTH & MADE
o PAYABLE 10 THE FEDERAL ELECTION CONMMIS AODRESS:
:m FECERAL ELECTICN COMMISSIO!
: FeCe BOX 952187
g% STe LOUISy MO €31%5-21302
! 1F YCU CHOGSE 1C SEND YOUR REMITTANCE AND PAYMENT BY CCURIER OR
CVERNIGHY DELIVERYs PLEASE UST THIS ADDRESS:
b UeSs BANK - GOVERNMENT LOCKBCX
FEC #952187
1005 CONVENTICOHh PLAZZ
) ST« LOULSy #C 2101

THE REMITTANCE ANKD YQUR FPAYKENT ARE LUk

} RECEIPT CF YDUR RENMITTANCLE ARND FPAYMENTs THE
FINAL DETERMINATION LETTER.
b PLEASE DETACH ARND AETURN TrI PORTION BELLW WITH YOUR PAYKENT

® ® ® o © O ¢ o o o o o o o o &6 o oo o > o o



| PRA I S ~ PMB 138 202 A Calle San Justo San Juan,PR 00901-1711

WASHINGTON 2004 www.pratsawashington.com

September 30, 2005

Director

Office of Administrative Review
999 E Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: Challenge to RTB Finding

C00387662
AF #1420
; ;r:“ Dear Sir/Madam:
"J::ﬂ"
= I acknowledge receipt of your communication dated August 26, 2005 informing
G the imposition of a civil money penalty for late filing of the July Quarterly Report. We
:EN':J: . respectfully submit this letter with the intention of challenging the RTB Finding and
: W ' request that such determination be dismissed.
L] ‘
P While the COMITE PRATS AL CONGRESO acknowledges the fact that the

™ report was untimely filed, we sustain that due to extraordinary circumstances our

intention of filing the July Quarterly Report on time could not have been attained. In
fact, a brief perusal of ALL the filings made to the FEC during the active perlod of
COMITE PRATS AL CONGRESO will show that since 2003 all of the filings were; filed
on time. While our intention of complying with the July Report was consistent w1th our
filing history, even after the election cycle was over for COMITE PRATS AL
CONGRESO, the following reasons are cited in support of our request for dismissal.!

a. On or around the July quarter, we identified that there was an
approximate $3,000 inconsistency between our FEC Reports and
our Bank statements. In order to fully comply with the FEC
request of April 7, 2005 to correct this dlscrepancy, a
determination was made by COMITE PRATS AL CONGRESO to
conduct a full and extensive audit which made use of all of our
dwindled resources.

After reviewing bank reports and statements, cancelled checks,
FEC reports, and all financial information available, our full audit
was finally concluded and informed to the FEC. See letter;from
the undersigned to Mr. Christopher A. Whyrick, Senior Campaign
Analyst, dated June 20, 2005, attached hereto as EXHIBIT A.‘E
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ROBERTO
S _ PMB 138 202 A Calle San Justo San Juan,PR 00901-1711
o —— e
WASHINGTON 2004 www.pratsawashington.com
Director
Page 2

September 30, 2005

We employed our best effort in timely completing the full audit so
that the Quarterly Report reflected the corrected discrepancies.
While we are cognizant of the fact of our lateness, it is equallyfI true
that we employed our best effort in assuring that our FEC reports
reflected accurate information. We also had several
communications difficulties with our assigned FEC Financial
Analyst on and around this period. See EXHIBIT B.'

b. On January 31, 2005, COMITE PRATS AL CONGRESO
electronically filed a change of address with the FEC FORM 3.
This change of address went unnoticed by the FEC ‘and,
consequently, we received notice of the July 15, 2005 and the
August 26, 2005 RTB Findings in early September 2005. This,
inter alias, affected our right to timely challenge the July RTB
Finding. See FEC stamped copy of change of address dated
1/31/2005 attached hereto as EXHIBIT C.

Our filing record with FEC, the quality and timeliness of our report history with
the FEC is impeccable. Now that the COMITE PRATS AL CONGRESO is coming; to a
closure, we respectfully request your attention to this challenge and vacate your decision
of imposing a civil money penalty. As presented in this challenge, let there be no doubt
that had it not been for the full audit that had to be conducted, communication difficulties
and timely address correction by the FEC, our reports would have been timely filed.

We appreciate your kind attention to this matter. Should you need additi_:onal
information regarding this challenge, please do not hesitate to contact me at your
convenience at 787.622.3939.

Sincerely yours,

Finance Director
/mec

' The fact that during that time we failed to have communication with our FEC Financial Analyst, that is
not reflective of Mr. Whyrik’s assistance, professionalism and prompt responsiveness during the election
period to the present date. His help was always instrumental in our understanding of the rules and proper
manner of filing the FEC report.




. ‘ . o EXHIBIT A

PCC&IVED
' FEC MAIL
ROBERTO UPERATIONS CENTER
P RA I S o —ceem—— PMB 138 202 A Calle San Justo San Juam FR 00901-1719
WASHINGTON 2004 085 JuN zjww.qﬁ:ts_igashlngton.com

June 20, 2005

Mr. Christopher A. Whyrick

Senior Campaign Finance Analyst
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C, 20463

Re: (00387662

Dear Mr. Whyrick:

" We have concluded a full audit of the committee’s finances in
our efforts to correct and/or explain the findings made by the
Commission in its April 7, 2005 communication.

It is our intention to file the corresponding amendments to
our prior reports within the following days. However, we wish to
discuss with you certain aspects of how we can correct our past
reports. A call was made to you on the date of this letter with
regards to such issue.

Sincerely,

Finance Director

s e b
v T L TE
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The FEC added this page to the end of this filing to indicate how it was received.
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F.E.C. IMAGE 24038432852 (Page 1 of 2) ’Page 1 of 1

. ‘ EXHIBIT B

E 24038432852 \
Fus ROBERTO PELAMED
= ! E E" ®. ﬁ '&Kﬂmﬂ £04D 138 202 A Cafle San justo San Jusn, PR HKG1-1711
P WAS-ENGTTR 3 Wmﬁcw.cmnm
e Jm 25 A 423

June 8, 2004

M¢. Christopher A. Whyrick
Senicr Campaign Finance Analyst
Federal Eisction Commiseicn
Washimgton, D.C. 20453

Re; (0C387664

Dear Mr. Whyrick:

regarding the Amended Year End Report. Such was received on June
7. 2004 and wap deliversd at my fizm’s addreas.

%ae acknowledge receipt of your May 4, 2004 corrsapondence

i

A cxplained to you during our last telephons converaaion, wa
have not changed our commithee’a address and with the exception of
the above coxzespendence, ws have not experienced apy prohlame with

cur mail.

We would appreciate thab yOu CORtACT ub in the ewent that any
more mail is rerurned to the FEC. Lad it not been for our congtant
watch of the FEC internet site, we would not have been able to
corract the report by the response due date of June 3, 20C4.

Your cocperation with thia matter ig appreniated.

gincerely.

/-—ﬂ'""‘ '_"" o '_"‘F: """""" ’

i 4 \
" Rinance Director

http://query .nictusa.com/cgi-bin/fecimgif/0/C00387662/24038432852/24038432852/250/1...  9/27/2005
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EXHIBIT C

01/31/2008 16 : 07
: ———

FEC REPORT OF RECEIPTS
FORM 3 AND DISBURSEMENTS

For &n Authorized Committes

QOffca Use Oriy
1. NAMEQF USE FEC MAILING LABEL Example:IF typing,
COMMITTEE(nfull  OR TYPE OR PRINT ouer i g - e
COMITE PRATS AL CONGRESQ INC
I e A e S R (I 1 T T T TR (R T (R vl
lllllllllll l.lll 111 | I I S I | NS N I | llI
AgDREBB[mmbarnndsnam |PQBO¥1193125 B I ) P 1111 11 |
Chech It dfferent L. T T TSN B I | T T T B | I 1 Lot L]
then previousty
repatted. (ACG) [SPNJUAR Y 11 N A R R et O s L I T
2. FECIDENTIFICATION NUMBER ¥ CITY A STATEA ZIPCODE A
STATE ¥ DISTRICT
Pou, CR0I8TEE2 3 II;SEB-SET % NEW oR Af]’lENDE
, A} A
P PRI L
xg::a»
e 4, TYPEOF REPORT (Choose Onel
ity 12-Cry PRE-Ekction Report for the:
& (8) Ousrteny Reports:
o Primery (12P) General (126) Runoff (12R)
Y/ Aprll 15 Quarterly Report (Q1)
W Comvantion (12C) Speciel (128)
(4] Juty 15 Querteny Repart |&2)
I, In the
"M\” Oeiober 15 Ouarterly Repott (Q3) Bedlon on State of
X January 31 Year-End Report (YEY | () 30-Day POST-Eletlion Report for the:
General (303 Runoff {30R) Special (305)
in the
Termiratian Repon (TER1 Bactlon on Stete of
5. Caveing Perisd 1 23 2004 through 12 314 2004
| certify thet | have axamined tha Report and to the best o iy inawtedge and badtef It 18 true, cormect and camplete.
Type ar Print Name af Treasurer JOSE JOAQUIN LEDESMA
Siepature of Treaswrer  Blecironicaly Filed by JCSE JOAQUIN LEDESMA Oate 01 31 2006
N

NOTE : Submission of fakss, emonecus. arincompleala infommation mey subjact the person sigring this Raport to the penatiles of 2 U.S.C 437).

Offe ‘ FEC FORM 3
Only (Reviad Q2¢2003)

http://query .nictusa.com/cgi-bin/fecimgif/0/C00387662/25980395084/25980395084/307/7... 9/27/2005
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

Via First Class Mail
October 4, 2005

Jose Joaquin Ledesma, Esq., as Treasurer
Comite Prats al Congreso Inc.

PO Box 19328

53 Calle San Justo

San Juan, PR 00910

C00387662
AF# 1420

Dear Mr. Ledesma:
On October 3, 2005, the Commission received your written response
(“challenge™) which is being reviewed by the Office of Administrative Review. If you

have any questions regarding your challenge, please contact this Office on our toll free
number (800) 424-9530 (press 0, then ext. 1660) or (202) 694-1660.

Sincerely,

. Seiler
ing Analyst
Office of Administrative Review
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Date: October 6, 2005

REFERRAL TO OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW
CHALLEN GE RECEIVED

AF#: 1420

Committee Name: Comite Prats Al Congreso Inc.
Committee ID#: C00387662
Committee Address (if different than in RTB mailgram):

P. O. Box 19328
53 Calle San Justo
San Juan, PR 00910

Treasurer Name (if different than in RTB finding): N/A

Attachments:

Copy of RTB Circulation Report Dated August 22, 2005 (Y/PF): PF
Attachment #: N/A

RTB Certification Dated August 25, 2005 (Y/PF): PF
Attachment #: N/A '

Certified Return Receipt (to be forwarded at later date if not yet recelved) -
Attachment #: 1

Original Correspondence Received by RAD in Response to
RTB Mailgram (Y/N): N
Attachment #: N/A

RAD Staff Declaration - Attachment #: 9
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& Complele items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
item 4 if Restricied Delivery is desirec.

B Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to vou,

B Atlach this carg to the back of the mailpiece.
or on the front if space permits.

1. Article Addressed to:

v

JOSE Jomquint LEpEsma £3 §
Comre Foazs A ConGREs0 jud

A R{el\re by (P/e.=<e Pt Ciege) t?/ﬁz{e vl
_ bﬁ/{ff as

2 [ Age
d /4
(MD Ad

D. )¢ delivery address different from item 17
If YES, enter delivery address below:

[ va.
0 e

e 13s 200
oA Ju A PROCUYD

3. Service Tvpe
2 Certified Mail
[0 Registeres
O insured Mait O c.o.pb.

3 Express Mail

[0 Return Receipi for Merchan:: -

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extre Fee)

7 Yes

2. Article Number (Copy from service label)

'75:‘%' OBED

SvLE g5/4 [T0

PS Form 387 1, July 199¢

Domestic Return Receipt

102595-09-M-777 -

ATTACHMENT # 1
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DECLARATION OF PATRICIA CARMONA

| am tHe Chief of the Compliance Branch for the Reports Analysis Division of the Federal
Election Commission ("Commission”). In my capacity as Chief of the Compliance Branch, |
oversee the research conducted with regard to the Administrative Fine Program. | make thisl
declaration based on my personal knowledge énd, if called upon as a witness, could and
would testify competently to the following matters. |
| hereby certify that documents identified herein are true and accurate copies of the following
sent by the Commission to the Comite Prats Al Congreso Inc. committee:
A) Prior Notice dated June 20, 2005 reférencing the 2005 July Quarterly Report;
B) Non-Filer Mailgram dated August 2, 2005 referencing the 2005 July Quarterly
Report.
C) Reason-to-Believe Mailgram dated August 26, 2005, referencing the 2005 July
Quarterly Report. |
| hereby certify that | have searched the Commission’s public records and find that the Comite
Prats Al Congreso Inc. committee filed the July Quarterly Report with the Commission on
Sebtember 15, 2005.
Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 1746, | declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and
correct and that all relevant telecoms for the case have been forwarded. This declaration was

executed at Washington, D.C. on the 6" day of October, 2005.

Patricia Carmona

Chief, Compliance Branch
Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Commission
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‘ QUARTERLY .

REPORT NOTICE

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

CONGRESSIONAL COMMITTEES June 20, 2005
REPORTING DATES

REG./CERT. &

OVERNIGHT FILING
REPORT REPORTING PERIOD' MAILING DATE DATE
July Quarterly 04/01/05 - 06/30/05 07/15/05 07/15/05
WHO MUST FILE

Principal campaign committees of congressional candidates? (including unopposed candidates
and candidates whose names do not appear on the ballot) must file a July Quarterly Report on
July 15, 2005.> Committees must continue to file reports until the Commission notifies them in
writing that their termination report has been accepted.

METHOD OF FILING
Reports sent by registered or certified mail must be postmarked by the mailing date. Committees
should keep the mailing receipt with its postmark as proof of filing.

If using overnight mail, the delivery service must receive the report by the mailing date.
“Overnight mail” includes Priority or Express Mail having a delivery confirmation, or an
overnight delivery service with an on-line tracking system. Reports filed by any other means
must be received by the Commission (or Secretary of the Senate for Senate committees) by the
filing date.

IThese dates indicate the beginning and the end of the reporting period. A reporting period
always begins the day after the closing date of the last report filed. If the committee is new and
has not previously filed a report, the first report must cover all activity that occurred before the
committee registered.

?An individual becomes a candidate for Federal office (and thus triggers registration and
reporting obligations) when his or her campaign exceeds $5,000 in either contributions received
or expenditures made. If the campaign has not exceeded the $5,000 threshold, it is not required
to file reports.

*If the campaign has more than one authorized committee in addition to the principal campaign
committee, the principal campaign committee must also file a consolidated report on Form 3Z.

(over)
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CONGRESSIONAL COI\.ITTEES .JULY QUARTERLY

REPORTING SCHEDULE FOR REMAINDER OF 2005

REPORTING DATES
REG./CERT. &
, OVERNIGHT FILING
REPORT REPORTING PERIOD' MAILING DATE DATE
October Quarterly 07/01/05 - 09/30/05 10/15/05 10/15/05*
Year-End 10/01/05 - 12/31/05 01/31/06 01/31/06
COMPLIANCE

e Treasurers of political committees are responsible for both the timeliness and the accuracy of
all reports. They may be subject to monetary penalties if reports are inaccurate or are not
filed on time.

e Under the Administrative Fine Program, political committees and their treasurers who fail to
file their reports on time may be subject to civil money penalties up to $16,000 (or more for
repeat late- and non-filers). For additional information, see the enclosed handout entitled,
“Administrative Fine Program,” and visit the FEC web site at http://www.fec.gov/af.shtml.

e In addition, political committees that file illegible reports or use non-FEC forms (except for
FEC-approved, computer-generated forms) will be required to refile their reports.

¢ Electronic filers who instead file on paper or submit an electronic report (either by direct
transmission or on 3.5” diskette) that does not pass the validation test will be considered non-
filers and may be subject to enforcement actions (including administrative fines).

e Please note that principal campaign committees of candidates for the U.S. House and the U.S.
Senate must file FEC Form 3Z-1 as part of their July Quarterly and Year-End Reports in the
year preceding the year in which the general election for the office sought is held.

ELECTRONIC FILING

U.S. House commiittees that receive contributions or make expenditures in excess of $50,000 in a
calendar year, or that expect to do so, must submit their reports electronically. For additional
information, review the enclosed handout entitled “Electronic Filing,” call the FEC’s Electronic
Filing office at (800) 424-9530 or (202) 694-1642, and visit our web site at

http://www fec.gov/elecfil/electron.shtml.

!'See footnote #1, on reverse side.
* Notice that this deadline falls on a weekend. Filing dates are not extended when they fall on
nonworking days.

FOR INFORMATION, CALL: (800) 424-9530 or (202) 694-1100
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WESTERN UNION COMMERCIAL SERVICES

- CONFIRMATION OF MAILGRAM TC:40SE JOAQUIN LEDESHMA ESQ
: COMITE PRATS AL CONGRESD INC
PMD 138 202 A
SAN JUAN PR 00901

FEDERAL ELECTION CONMISSION
TADU GARLAND

999 E ST N# B 709
WASHINGTGN DC 20463

AUGUST 25 2005

IOENTIFICATION NUMBER: COO387662

REFERENCE: JULY QUARTERLY REPORT {047/01/2005 = 06/30/2005)
DEAR TREASURER:

IT HAS COME TO THE ATTENTION OF THE FEDERAL ELECTION
COMMISSICN THAT YOU NMAY HAVE FAILED TO FILE THE ABOQVE REFERENCED
REPORTY 0F RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES AS REQUIRED 8Y THE FEDERAL
ELECTION CAHPAIGN ACTs AS AMENDEOD. YOU WERE PREVIOUSLY MATIFIED OF
THE DUE DATE FOR THIS REPUORT.

. IT IS IAPORTANT THAT ¥YLU FILE THIS REPORT IMMEDIATELY KITH
THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSICNy 999 E STREETe Nilies WASHINGTON,
DaCay 20463 FOR HOUSE CANDIDATESs OR THE SECRETARY OF THE SENATE,
232 HARY SENATE OFFICE BUILDINGs WASHINGTONy DaC. 20510 FOR SENATE
CANDIDATES= A COPY OF THIS REPORT MUST ALSO BE FILED WITH THE
SECRETARY OF STATE OGR EQUIVALENTY STATE OFFICERs UNLESS THE STATE 1§
EXEMPT FROM THE FEOERAL REQUIREMENY TO RECEIVE AND MAINTAIN PAPER
COPlES.

THE FATILURE TO TIMELY FILE THIS REPORT MAY RESULT IN CIVIL HONEY
PENALTIESy AN AUDIT OR LEGAL ENFORCEMENT ACTICNe THE CIVIL MANEY
PENALTY CALCULATION FOR LATE REPORTS DUOES NOT INCLUDE A GRACE PERIQD
AND BEGINS OGN THE DAY FOLLCWING THE ODUE DATE FOR THE REPORT.

IF YCU HAVE ANY QUESTIGNS REGARDING THIS MATTERe PLEASE
CONTACT TODD GARLAND IN THE REPURTS ANALYSIS SIVISION ON CUR TOLL
FRBE NUMBER {(8001424-9530s GUR LOCAL NUMBER [S (2021694-1130Ca

SINCERELY»
JOHN Do GIESONM

ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR
REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION

© PWIF (3 TR o)
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FEOERAL ELECTION
" COMHISSION
SECRETARIAT
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 M HAR 21 A IG: 03

March 15, 2007

MEMORANDUM | SENSITIVE

. TO: THE COMMISSION
! ' V!
| THROUGH: PATRINA M. CLARK Q\ﬁ"
STAFF DIRECTOR
MARGARITA MAJSONET\{\/\/
o CHIEF COMPLIANCE OFFICER
wy
v FROM: SHAWN WOODHEAD WER
lfffé' REVIEWING OFFICER
b OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW
il
- ® SUBJECT: AF# 1420 - COMITE PRATS AL CONGRESO, INC. AND JOSE
o JOAQUIN LEDESMA, ESQ., AS TREASURER (C00387662)

The attached Reviewing Officer Recommendation is being circulated on an
informational basis. A copy was also sent to respondents in accordance with
11 C.FR. § 111.36(f). The respondents may file with the Commission Secretary a
written response within 10 days of transmittal of the recommendation.

After the 10 day period, the Reviewing Officer Recommendation and the
respondents’ written response, if any, will be circulated to the Commission to make a
final determination. :

Because the respondents raised best efforts in their challenge and it appeared on
initial review that their best efforts defense applied to the late filing of the report, this
case was held for the Commission’s decision in the earlier best efforts cases. Upon
further review, it appears that the respondents raise this defense solely as it relates to the
audit they conducted in 2005 in response to the request sent to them by the Reports
Analysis Division for a prior election year report. For that reason, we have not included
an analysis of the best efforts defense in our recommendation.

Attachment
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

March 15, 2007

REVIEWING OFFICER RECOMMENDATION
OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW (“OAR”)

AF # 1420 - Comite Prats al Congreso, Inc. and Jose Joaquin Ledesma, Esq., as
Treasurer (C00387662)

On August 25, 2005, the Commission found reason to believe (“RTB”) that the
respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) for failing to timely file the 2005 July Quarterly
Report and made a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty was $6,500
based on the schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. § 111.43. They were notified of the
Commission’s finding and RTB civil money penalty by the Reports Analysis Division
(“RAD”) on August 26, 2005.

Respondents’ Response

On October 3, 2005, the Commission received the written response and
supporting documentation (“challenge”) from the Treasurer. He cites extraordinary
circumstances and raises three arguments in requesting dismissal. The arguments raised
are: 1) the filing of the report was delayed due to their efforts to conduct an audit of the
Committee’s finances to address issues raised in an April 2005 Request For Additional
Information (“RFAI”) from RAD; 2) they had difficulties communicating with their RAD
Analyst, as evidenced by a June & 2004 letter to the RAD analyst; and 3) the
Commission did not acknowiedge a January 2005 change of address which affected their
ability to timely challenge the RTB finding.

Analysis

The Federal Election Campaign Act (“Act”) requires that a report for the quarter
ending June 30, 2005 be filed no later than July 15, 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(i) and
11 C.F.R. § 104.5(a)(1)(1). Reports filed electronically must be received and validated at
or before 11:59 p.m. Eastern Standard/Daylight Time on July 15®. 11 C.F.R. §§ 104.5(¢)
and 100.19(c). The treasurer shall be personally responsible for the timely filing of
reports. 11 C.F.R, § 104.14(d). The level of activity is defined as the total amount of
receipts and disbursements for the period covered by the late report. A non-election
sensitive report is considered not filed if it is filed more than 30 days after the due date.
11 C.F.R. § 111.43(a)(2) and (e).

The challenge fails to address any of the three valid excuses enumerated at
11 CFR. § 111.35(b). These are: (i) the existence of factual errors; and/or (ii) the
improper calculation of the civil money penalty: and/or (iii) the existence of
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extraordinary circumstances that were beyond their control and that were for a duration
of at least 48 hours and that prevented them from filing the report in a timely manner.

With respect to the first argument raised in the challenge, the respondents’ June
20, 2005 letter to the RAD Analyst states that the audit was completed as of that date, ten
days before the close of books for the July Quarterly Report and nearly three weeks
before the report was due. With respect to the second argument, RAD’s telecom records
show there were seven conversations in June and September of 2005. The June 2004
Jetter does not appear to be relevant to the filing of the report in July of 2005 and the
Analyst’s conversation with them in June of 2005 specifically addressed how to correct
the problems referenced in the April RFAL With respect to the third argument, the
address change d1d not affect their ability to timely submit the challenge within 40 days
of the August 25" RTB finding.

At the time of the RTB. finding, the Commission had not received the report;
therefore, the estimated level of activity ($222,873) was used to calculate the RTB civil
money penalty. They filed the July Quarterly Report on September 15, 2005, 62 days
late. It discloses total receipts of $10 and total disbursements of $373, resulting in alevel
of activity of $383. Based on the actual level of activity ($383) for a non-election
sensitive report considered not filed, and respondents with no previous violations, the
amount of the civil money penalty is $250 x [1 + (.25 x 0)] or $250.

The last issue raised in the challenge (their “impeccable” filing history) also does
not fall within the list of defenses outlined in 11 C.F.R. § 111.35(b). The Reviewing
Officer, therefore, recommends that the Commission make a final determination that they
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and assess a civii money penalty of $250.

OAR Recommendations

(1) Make a final determination in AF # 1420 that Comite Prats al Congreso, Inc. and Jose
Joaquin Ledesma, Esq., as Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and, based on the
actual level of activity on the July Quarterly Report ($383), assess a civil money
penalty of $250 (reduced from the RTB penalty of $6,500); and

(2) Send the appropriate letter.

Attachments:
Attachment 1 - Respondents’ Chalienge

Attachment 2 - RAD Declaration
Attachment 3 - OAR Declaration

R



[ . . Attachment £ __L_._.
= g Fages
. _
(21

W ROBERTO

m ““ PM I S PMB 138 202 A Calle San Justc San juan, PR 00901-1711

WASHINGTON 2004 www.pratsaweshington.com
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‘ | September 30, 2005

Director

Office of Administrative Review
999 E Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: Chalienge to RTB Finding

C00387662

oo AF #1420

: [%]

ay Dear Sir/Madam:

o]

g{;' I acknowledge receipt of your communication dated August 26, 2005 informing
i~y the imposition of a civil money penalty for late filing of the July Quarterly Report. We
| 43 respectfully submit this letter with the intention of challenging the RTB Finding and
= request that such determination be dismissed.

P
Fpm, ;
: While the COMITE PRATS AL CONGRESQO acknowledges the fact that the

report was untimely filed, we sustain that due to extraordinary circumstances our
intention of filing the July Quarierly Report on time could not have been attained. In
fact, a brief perusal of ALL the filings made to the FEC during the active period of
COMITE PRATS AL CONGRESO will show that since 2003 all of the filings were filed
on time. While our intention of complying with the July Report was consistent with our
filing history, even afier the election cycle was over for COMITE PRATS AL
CONGRESO, the following reasons are cited in support of our request for dismissal:

a. On or around the July quarter, we identified that there was an
approximate $3,000 inconsistency between our FEC Keports and
our Bank statements. In order to fully comply with the FEC
request of April 7, 2005 to correct this discrepancy. e
deiermination was made by COMITE PRATS AL CONGRESO tc
conduct a full and extensive audit which made use of all of our
dwindled resources.

Afier reviewing bank reports and statements, cancelled checks,
FEC reports, and all financial information availabie, our full audii
was finally conciuded and informed to the FEC. See letter from
the undersigned to Mr. Christopher A. Whyrick, Senior Campaign
Anaiyst, dated June 20, 2005, attached hereto as EXHIBIT A.
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I, '"m pRA S . PMB 138 202 A Calle San Justo San juan,PR 00901-1711
L IS 3

WASHINGTON 2004 www.praitsawashington.com

Director
Page 2
September 30, 2005

We employed our best effort in timely completing the full audit so
that the Quarterly Report reflected the corrected discrepancies.
While we are cognizant of the fact of our lateness, it is equally true
that we employed our best effort in assuring that our FEC reports
reflected accurate information. We also had several
communications difficulties with our assigned FEC Financial
Analyst on and around this period. See EXHIBIT B.

b. On January 31, 2005, COMITE PRATS AL CONGRESO
electronically filed a change of address with the FEC FORM 3.
This change of address went unnoticed by the FEC and,
consequently, we received notice of the July 15, 2005 and the
August 26, 2005 RTB Findings in early September 2005. This,
inter alias, affected our right to timely challenge the July RTB
Finding. See FEC stamped copy of change of address daied
1/31/2005 attached hereto as EXHIBIT C.

Our filing record with FEC, the quality and timeliness of our report history with
the FEC is impeccable. Now that the COMITE PRATS AL CONGRESO is coming 10 a
closure, we respectfully request your attention to this challenge and vacate your decision
of imposing a civil money penalty. As presented in this challenge, let there be no doubt
that had it not been for the full audit that had to be conducted, communication difficulties
and timely address correction by the FEC, our reports would have been timely filed.

We appreciate your kind attention to this matter. Should vou need additional
information regarding this challenge, please do not hesitate to contact me at your
convenience at 787.622.3939. ‘

Sincerely yours,

Finance Director
/mec

' The fact that during that time we failed to have communication with our FEC Financial Analyst, that is
not refiective of Mr. Whyrik's assistance, professionalism and prompt responsiveness during the election
period to the present date. His help was aiways instrumental in our understanding of the ruies and proper
manner of filing the FEC report.
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June 20, 2005
Mr. Christopher A. Whyrick
Senior Campaign Finance &nalyst
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 204863
Re: (00387662
%% Dear Mr. Whyrick:
Ry ‘
- ' We have concluded & full zudit of the committee’s finances in
ey . our efforts tc correct and/or explain the flndlngs made by the
o Commission in its April 7, 2005 communicztion.
i :
1Wﬁ It is our intention to file the corresponding amendments tc
R our prior reports within the fcllowing days. However, we wish tc
irz discuss with you certain &aspects ¢f how we c&n ccrrect ocur past
H,‘V

reports. A call was made tc you on the date of this letter with
regards to such issue.

Sincerely,

Vlnance Director
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June &, 2004

M¢. Christeopher A, Whyrick
Senicr Campaign Finance Anzlyst
Federal Fiaction Commizeicn
Washinoton, D.C, 2048583

Re; CGG387664

Dear Mr. Whyrick:

%ie acknowiedos veceipt of your May 4, 2004 correapondence
regarding the Amended Year Rnd Report. Such was veceived on June
2004 and was delivered st my fiym’e address.

-
ts

As cxpleined to vou during our last telephons conversgLion, we
g znd with ths exception of

have not changed our commithee’e adéres . : 2
+he sbove coxzespundence, we have not eXperiencec any probhleme with

our mail.

We would appreciate thst You CORLECL us in the ewant that any
more maili ie rerurned to the FEC. Hed it not been for our congtant
watch of the FEC internet site, we would no- have been zble tc
correct the yeport by the responze due GETLe of June 3, 2004.

Your coopergtion with this mattey ig sppresiated.

ginverely.
. —
( ‘ ~ _’_/
S R Rl
/ .Z*ﬁ,éﬁ: "\' """"" ——
=. . - % (— - .
\ /‘IQ%..é_JJ N
" Finan¢eé Director
56

A AR Y PN S ARG ’. EmIBIT
24038432852
‘é‘ ROBERTO BEGNES
e AR
% . FEG AL - c o
S 'ﬁ E}M E %Aﬂﬁ&@i&h PMD 138 202 A'dﬁc Sgn justo Son mnfw 1;&;1!:__'

hup://query.nictusa.com/cgi-bin/fecimgif/0/C00387662/24038432852/24038432852/250/1... 9/27/200%
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REPORT OF RECEIPTS

FORM 3 Fer &n &utherizet Commties
Offce Use Qriv
1. NAME OF USE FEC MAILING LAEEL Exzraple:iF bypi
COMMITTEE tn tuly OR TYFE OR FRINTY e e e
l COMITE PRATE AL CONGRESCO INC |
| T Y (Y ER (A A T A | I bl I | R S T [ N I B o
[]llllll)ll ] | I ) 1 ¢! | IS S N S | S R I N | I(I
A%DREBE {umber enc streat) po BOE 1|81§26 [ L1ty i ] L ! |
CnecHit dtferer ll—lil R S S I N ! P ] [ Ll J
then previeusly
repotted. tACS) [SANJUAN Py T B L I s
2. FECIDENTIFICATION NUMBER W CiITY & STATEA ZIPCODE A
STATE ¥ DISTRICT
COA87662 3. IETHIE NEW AMENDED
REPORT Ny OR (A) PR . |
4. TYPEOF REPORT  (Choose el
by 12-Dey PRE-Ekdion Report for the:
(6} Guartery Reporte:
Frimary (12P} General (126 Runoff (12R}
April 18 Qusrary Reoort (Q1)
Comvention (12C% &psciel (128)
Juy 15 Queneny Repart |25
) In the
October 15 Ouarterty keport (QS) Bection on Stete of
X Janusry 51 Yeer-End Report (YEY | (r1  30-Dey POST-Election Report for e:
Gener2t (301 Runoff {30R; Spxdal {(308)
in the
Termination Repart (TER} Dection on Stete of
£ Ceveing Ferioc 1 23 Z00Q4 throug 12 3¢ 2004
i cetity thet | heve exemined thie Reper: 6nc Lo the best of ruy knoudeade ane bellet It IE Live, COTeCt ang complete.
Type ar Frint Neme of Treesare: JOSE JOAQUIN LEDESMA
JCSE JORQUIN LEDESMA Dete 01 3 2CD¢

Someture of Treeswer  Elschonically Fited by

NCTE : Submigsion of fetes, €M ONecUL. OF INCOrrpiete INOMMEtian Mey susiect T person signing tis Report to the penshies of 2 LL.S.C 4375,

Use

Office { i ‘
oy | , ?

(
|

|

|

i

FEC FORM'S
(Rovined 0202009,

hrn:/ionerv nictusa.com/coi-bin/fecimeif/0/C00387662/25980395084/25980395084/307/7... 9/27/2005
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DECLARATION OF PATRICIA CARMONA

B

t. [am the Chief of the Compliance Branch for the Reports Analysis Division of the Federal
Election Commission (“Commission”). In mv capacity as Chief of the Compliance Branch, |
oversee the research conducted with regard to the Administrative Fine Program. | make this
declaration based on rﬁy personal knowledge and, if called upon as & witness, could and
would testify competently to the following matters.

2. 1 hereby certify that documents identified herein are true and accurate copies of the following

sent by the Commission to the Comite Frats Al Congreso Inc. committee:

A) Prior Notice dated June 20, 2005 referencing the 2005 July Quarterly Report;

=y : B) Non-Filer Mailgram dated August 2, 2005 referencing the 2005 July Quarierly
L)

xr Report.

'P“"’{l .

433 C) Reezson-to-Believe Mailgram dated August 26, 2005, referencing the 2005 July
(&

™ Quarterly Report.

on y Rep

© 3. | hereby cerify that | have searched the Commission’s public records and find that the Comite
P y Y

o Prats Al Congreso Inc. commitiee filed the July Quarterly Report with the Commissior on

September 15, 200&.
4. Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 1746, | declare under penazlty of perjury that the foregoing is true and
correct and that all relevant telecoms for the cese have been forwarded. This declaration was

executed at Washington, D.C. on the 6™ day of October, 2005.

. P M - . /
: O:L\, “An armen—~"—"
Featricis Carmonz

Chief, Compliance Branch

Reports Angzlysis Division
Federe!l Eiection Commission
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REPORT NOTICE

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

CONGRESSIONAL COMMITTEES June 20, 200¢

REPORTING DATES

REG./CERT. &
- OVERNIGHT FILING
REPORT REPORTING PERIOD' MAILING DATE DATE
July Quarterly ____04/01/05 - 06/30/05 07/15/05 07/15/05
WHO MUST FILE

Principal campaign committees of congressional candidates® (mcludmg unopposed cand1date=

and candidates whose names do not appear on the ballot) must file a July Quarterly Report on
July 15,2005.° Committees must continue to file reports until the Commission notifies them in
writing that their termination report has been accepted.

METHOD OF FILING

Reports sent by registered or certified mail must be postmarked by the mailing date. Committees
should keep the mailing receipt with its postmark as proof of filing.

If using overnight mail, the delivery service must receive the report by the mailing date.
“Overnight mail” includes Priority or Express Mail having a delivery confirmation, or an
overnight delivery service with an on-line tracking system. Reports filed by any other means
must be received by the Commission (or Secretary of the Senate for Senate committees) by the
filing date.

'These dates indicate the beginning and the end of the reporting period. A reporting perioc
always begins the day afier the closing date of the last report filed. 1f the commitiee is new and
has not previously filed a report, the first report must cover ali activity that occurred before the
committee registered.

2 An individual becomes a candidate for Federal office (and thus triggers registration and
reporting obligations) when his or her campaign exceeds $5,000 in either contributions recerved
or expenditures made. If the campaign has not exceeded the $5,000 threshold, it is not requ1rec
to file reporns.
3If the campaign has more than one authorized commitiee in addition to the principal campaign
commitiee, the principal campaign commitiee must also file a consolidated report on Form 3Z.

(over)
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CONGRESSIONAL COMMI&ES_ ‘]QY QUARTERLY

REPORTING SCHEDULE FOR REMAINDER OF 2002

REPORTING DATES
REG./CERT. &
' OVERNIGHT FILING
REPQRT REPORTING PERIOD' MAILING DATE DATE
Qctober Quarterly 07/01/05 - 09/30/05 10/15/05 10/15/05°
Year-End 10/01/05 - 12/31/02 01/31/06 01/31/06
COMPLIANCE

« Treasurers of political committees are responsible for both the timeliness and the accuracy of

all reports. They may be subject to monetary penalties if reports are inaccurate or are not
filed on time.

¢ Under the Administrative Fine Program, political committees and their treasurers who fail to
file their reports on time may be subject to civil money penalties up to $16,000 (or more for
repeat late- and non-filers). For additional information, see the enclosed handout entitled,
“Administrative Fine Program,” and visit the FEC web site at http://www.fec.gov/af.shtml.

« In addition, political committees that file illegible reports or use non-FEC forms (except for
FEC-approved, computer-generated forms) will be required to refile their reports.

« Electronic filers who instead file on paper or submit an electronic report (either by direct
transmission or on 3.5” diskette) that does not pass the validation test will be considered non-
filers and may be subject to enforcement actions (including administrative fines).

¢ Piease note that principal campaign committees of candidates for the U.S. House and the U.S.
Senate must file FEC Form 3Z-1 as part of their July Quarterly and Year-End Reports in the
year preceding the vear in which the general election for the office sought is held.

ELECTRONIC FILING

U.S. Bouse commitiees that receive contributions or make expenditures in excess 0f $50,000in &
calendar vear, or that expect to do so, must submit their reports electronically. For additional
information, review the enciosed handout entitled “Electronic Filing,” call the FEC’s Electronic
Filing office at (800) 424-9530 or (202) 694-1642, and visit our web site at
http://www.fec.gov/elecfil/eiectron.shimi.

' See footnote #1, on reverse side. ’ ‘
“Notice that this deadline falis on a weekend. Filing dates are not extended when they fall on
nonworking days.

FOR INFORMATION, CALL: (800) 424-9530 or (202) 694-1100
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CCMITE PRAYS AL CONGRESD INC
PHE 138 20z &
SEN JUAN PR GO90QL

FEDERAL ELECTION CONKISSIOK
7080 GARLAND

$99 E ST N¥ B 70S
WASHINGTON DC 20467

AUGUST 2, 2005
TOENTIFICATION WUKEER: COO0387663:

REFERENCE: JULY QUARTERLY REPORT {04701/2005 < U6/30/200C5)
DEAR TREASURER:

IT HAS COKE TO THE ATYENTION OF THE FEDERAL ELECTION

CORKRISSICN THAT YOU KAY HAVE FAILED T0 FILE THE ABOVE REFERENCED

REPORY OF RECEIPTS ANL EXPENDITURES 45 REQUIRED BY THE FEOERAL
ELECTION CAMPAIGN ACTs AS ENENDEC. YDU HERE PREVIOUSLY NOVIFIED OF
THE DUE DATE FOR TH1S REPORT.

. 1T IS IKPORTANT THAT YLU FILE THIS REPORT IMMEGIATELY ¥ITH |
THE FEDERAL ELECTION COKKISSICNy 999 E STREETe Nikes WASHINGTONs
Celay 20463 FOR HDUSE CANDIDATESs OR THE SECRETARY OF THE SENATE,
232 HERY SENATE OFFICE BUILDINGs WASHINGTIONs DaC. 20510 FOR SENATE
CANDIDAYES. A COPY OF THIS REFCRY MUST ALSCO BE FILED WITH THE :
SECRETARY OF STATE OR EQUIVALENT STATE OFFICERs URLESS THE STATE 13
EXEMPT FROK THE FEDERAL RECUIREKENY TO RECEIVE AND HAINTAIN PAPER
CorlEs.

THE FATJLURE TO TIHELY FILE THIS REFDRY KAY RESULT IN CIVIL KOMEY

PENALTIESs AN AUDIT OR LEGAL ENFORCENENT ACTION. THE CIVIL MONEY,

PENALTY CALCULATIOK FOR LATE REPORTS DOES NOT INCLUDE 4 GRACE PERIOQE
AND BEGINS OGN THE DAY FOLLCWING THE ODUE OATE FOR THE REPOR1.

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS XATYERs PLEASE
CONTACT TODD GARLAND IN THE REPGRTS 4ARALYSIS DIVISION ON CUR TOLl
FREE NUKBER {8001424=~9530« OCUR LOCEL NUKBER IS (2021654=113C.

SINCERSLYs
JOHN £« GIESOK

ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOK
KEPORTS ANRLYSIS DIVISION

. NION COMMER :
 CONFIRMATION OF MAILGRAK  TC2JOSE JOGAQUIN LEDESKE ESQ EhCiaL SERyices

CPWI (B2 S
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TC:JOSE JOAQUIN LEDESMA ESQ
CCMITE PRATS AL CONGRESO INC
PEB 138 20z 4

SAN JUAN PR 00901

FEODERAL ELECTICN CGEKISSICA
TODC GARLAND

999 E ST Nw & 70S
AASHINGTCN DC 20463

AUGUST 264 2003

JOSE JOAQUIN LEDESKA ESE
COMITZ PRATS AL CONGRESO INC
PME 138 202 A

SAN JUAN PR 00901

00337662
AFE: 1420

DEAR JOSE JOAQUIN LEDESMA ESQ:

THE FEDERAL ELECTICN CAMPAIGN ACT GF 1671y AS AMENDED ("THE
ACT" 3y RECQUIRES THAT YCUR (CKKITTEE FILE A JULY QUARTERLY REPORT OF
RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS EVERY CALENDAR YEARe THIS REPCRT,
COVERING THE PERICD THRROUGK JUNE 30THs SHALL BE FILED NO LATER THAN
JULY 15THe 2 UeSele 434(A)e YOU WERE PREVIOUSLY NOTIFIED OF THE
Out DATE FOR THIS REPCRT. RECORDS AT THE FEDERAL ELECTION !
COMMISSICN (®"FEC®™] INDICATE TKAT THIS REPORT WAS KOT FILED WITHIN
THIRTY (30) CAYS JF THE OUE CATE. YOU SKOULD FILE THIS REPORT IF
YOU HAVE NOT ALREADY DCNE SC«

THE ACY WAS FURTHER AMENCED IN 1999 TO PERMIT THE FEC TOQ IMPOSE
CIVIL MONEY PENALTIES FOR VICLATIONS OF YHE REPORTING REQUIREMENTS
OF 2 UeSeCe 434{A)e 2 UeSele 437G(ANI&}e ON 08/25/20054 THE FEC(
FOUND THAYT THERE IS REASCN TC BELIEVE (®"RTEB®) THAT CORITE PRATS AL
CONGRESC INC AND YCUs AS TREASURERy VIOLATED 2 UeSele« 434(A) BY

FAILING TO FILE TIMELY THIS REPCRT ON OR BEFORE JULY 15TH« BASED ON

THE FEC®S SCHEOULES OF CIVIL KCUNEY PENALTIES AT 11 CeFeRe 11le43s
THE AMOUNT OF YOUR CIVIL MCNEY PENALTY CALCULATED AT THE RT8 STAGE
IS $6¢50C0¢ IT IS CUE 8Y 1C/C4&/2005 AND IS BASED CN THESE FACTORS:

ELECTION SENSITIVITY GOF REPORT: NOT ELECTION SENSITIVE
LEYEL OF ACTIVITY: 8222873

NUMBER OF DAY3 LATE: NGV FILED

NUKBER CF PREYIOUS CIVIL MONEY PENALTIES ASSESSEL: ©

TO PAY THE CALCULATED CIVIL KECNEY PERALTY
TO PAY THE CALCULATED CIVIL MCNEY PENALTYy SEND THE ENCLOSECD
REMITTANCE AND YOUR PAYKEENT TG THE FEC AT THE AOCRESS ON PAGE 3.

STERN U MERCIAL SERVICES.
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UPON RECEIPT OF YOUR PAYMEANT

A THE FEC WILL SEN
DETERMINATION LETTER« ENC YOU 4 FINAL

TO CHALLENGE YHE RTE FINDING ANC/OR CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY PENALTY

TC CHALLENGE THE RTE FINCING AND/OR CALCULATED CIVIL MONeY
PENALTY ¢ YOU MUST SUBMIT A WKRITTEN RESPCNSEs INCLUDING THE AF& FOUND
ON PAGE ONEy TG THE FEC®S CFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEWs 999 E
STREETs NWs WASHINGTONs DC 20463. YOUR RESPONSE RUST BE RECEIVEC
BY 10/04/2005. YOUR ARITTEN RESPONSE MUST INCLUDE THE REASGONIS) WHY
YOU ARE CHALLENGING THE RTEB FINDING AND/CR CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY
PENALTY. THE FEC WILL ONLY CONSIDER CHALLENGES THAT ARE BASED ON &
FACTUAL ERRORy MISCALCULATIOM OF THE CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY PENALTY
BY THE FECy OR THE EXISTENCE OF EXTRAORDINARY CIRCUMSTANCES THAT
PERSISTEC FOR HORE THAN 48 HCURS THAT WERE BEYOND YOUR CONTROL AND
PREVENTEC YOU FROM FILING THE REPORT IN & TIMELY KANNER. YOUR
RESPONSE MUST INCLUCE THE FACTUAL BASIS SUPPORTING THE REASON(S) AND
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATICN. THE FEC STRONGLY ENCOURAGES THAT COCUMENTS
BE SUBMITTED IN THE FORK OF AFFICAVITS OR DECLARATIONS. EXAMPLES OF
CIRCUMSTANCES THAT wILL NGT BE CONSIDEREC EXTRAORDINARY INCLUDE, BUT
ARE NOT LIMITED TOs NEGLIGENCEs PROBLEMS WITH VENDORS OR
CONTRACTCRSs STAFF ILLMNESSs CCMPUTER FAILURES AND SIKILAR
CIRCUMSTANCESe 11 CeFaRe 11135(33C13CII1} AND (4}

YOUR FAILURE TG RAISE AN ARGUMENT IN A TIMELY FASHION DURING THE
ADMINISTRATIVE PROCESS SHALL BE DEEMED A WAIVER OF YOUR RIGHT TO
PRESENT SUCH ARGUMENT IN A& PETITICON TO THE DISTRICT COURT UNDER 2
UeSele 437Ge 11 CeFeRe 1llle38e

IF YOU INTEND 10 BE REPRESENTED BY CCUNSELs PLEASE ADVISE THE
QFFILE CF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEKe YOU SHCULD PROVIDEs IN WRITINGS
THE NAMEy ADORESS AND TELEPHCNE NUK3ZR OF YOUR COUNSEL AND AUTHORIZE
COUNSZEL TO RECEIVE NOTIFICATICNS AND COMMUNICATICNS RELATING TO TRIS
CHALLENGE AND IMPOSITICN OF THE CALCULATED CIVIL KONEY PENALTY.

IF YOQU 00 NOT PaY THE CALCULATELD CIVIL MCONEY PENALTY OR SUBKIT A
CHALLENGE

IF YOU 30 NOT PAY THE CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY PENALTY OR SUBMIT 4
WRITTEN RESPONSEs THE FEC KILL ASSUME THAT THE PRECEDING FACTUAL
ALLEGATICNS ARE TRUE AND MAKE A FINAL DETERKINATION THAT COMITE
PRATS AL CONGRESC INC AND YOUs AS TREASURERs. VIOLATED 2 U«Sele
434(A} AND ASSESS A CHIVIL EONEY PENALTY.

UNPAID CIVIL MONEY PENALTIES ASSESSELC THROUGH THE ADMINISTRATIVE
FINE REGULATIONS WILL BE SUBJECT TO THE CEBY CCOLLECTION ACT OF
1982(®DCAYIAS AMENDED BY THE DEBT COLLECTION IKPROVEMENT ACT OF
19965 31 UaSele 3701 ET SEQe THE FEC MAY TAKE ANY AND AlLL
APPROPRIATE ACTION AUTHORIZEL ANC REQUIRED BY THE DCAs AS AKENDED:s
INCLUDING TRANSFER TC THE U«Se DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY FOR
COLLECTION. 11 CeFeRe 1lle4ls

THIS MATTER WAS GENERATED BASED ON INFORMATION ASCERTAINED BY
THE FEC IN YHE NORMAL CCURSE OF CARRYING OUT ITS SUPERVISGRY
RESPONSIBILITIESe 2 UeSeCe 437GLAIE23¢ IT WILL REMAIN CONFIDENTIAL
IN ACCORCANCE KITH Z UeSeCe 437G(AI(4)}(E) AND 43TCGEAI(12)C(A) UNTIL
IT 1S PLACED ON THE PUBLIC RECORD IN ACCCRUANCE ®WITH 11 CeFeRe
111e42¢ UNLESS YGU NOTIFY THE FEC IN WRITIKG THAT YOU WISH THE
MATTER TC 8E MADE PUBLIC.

ADDITICNAL INFORMATION ON THE FEC®S ADMINISTRATIVE FINE PROGRAK:
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INﬁLUUING THE FINAL REGULATICNSs IS LOCATED AT THE FEC*S WEBSITZ Al
Rene FECGCVe IF YCOU HAVE CUESTIGONS REGARDING THE PAYMENT CF THE
CALCU%ATED CIVIL MCNEY PENALTYs PLEASE CONTACT ELIZABETH GCINGS IN
THE REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION AT JQUR TOLL FREE NUKBER (800)424-9530
(AT THE PROMPT PRESS S) OR (202)694~1130. 1F YOU HAVE QUESTIGNS
REGARDING THE SUBKISSICN OF & CRALLENGEy PLEASE CCONTACT THE GFFICE
OF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW AT CUR TOLL FREE NUMBER (800)424-9530
{PRESS Gy THEN EXT. 1660} CR (202)694~1660<

SINCERELY,

SCCGTT THCHAS
CHAIRKAN

L 4 * * * % * * % % * 2 * ¥ %
ADMINISTRATIVE FINE REMITTANCE & PAYMENT INSTRUCTIONS

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SCHECULE OF PENALTIES AT 11 C.F.R.
111«43y THE AMOUNT CF YOUR CIVIL MONEY PENALYY CALCULATED AT RTH IS
$65500 FOR THE 2005 JULY CUARTERLY REPCRT.

PLEASE MAIL THIS REMITTANCE WITH A CHECK OR MCNEY ORDER MADE
PAYABLE TC THE FEDERAL ELECTION COKMISSICK TO THE FOLLOWING ADDRESS:

FEDERAL ELECTICN COKMISSION
PeGe BCX 952182
STe LOUISs, MO €3195-2182

If YCU CHOCSE TG SENT YOUR REMITTANCE AND PAYMENT BY CGURIER OR
CVERNIGHY DELIVERYs PLEASE USZ THIS ADDRESS:
UsSe BANK - GOVERNMENT LOCKBCX
FECL #952182
1005 CCNVENTIONMN PLAZA
5T« LOUISy MC €2101

THE REMITYANCE AND YOUR PAYMENT ARE CUE BY 10/04/2005. UPON
RECEIPT CF YDOUR REMITTANCE ANC PAYMENTs THE FEC WILL SEND YOU 4
FINAL CETERMINATION LETTER

PLEASE ODETACH AND RETURN THE FORTION BELCKW WITH YOUR PAYMENT

o s e .= -
- T AT T S T AT W R W T A ARG AT A DA W AT AT A AT AT R AC A AT A AT WS e AT

FCR: CCHITE PRATS AL CONGRESC INC
FeC ICw: (00387662

AFF: 1420

PAYMENT CUE DATE: 10/0472C0:

PAYMENT AMOUNT DUE: $6:550C
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DECLARATION OF SHAWN WOODHEAD WERTH

I am the Reviewing Officer in the Office of Administrative Review for the Federal
Election Commission (“Commission”). In my capacity as Reviewing Officer, 1
conduct research with respect to all challenges submitted in accordance with the
Administrative Fine program.

The 2005 July Quarterly Report, covering the period from April 1 through June 30,

2005, is due July 15, 2005. If electronically filed, it must be received and validated

by the Commission at or before 11:59 p.m.. Eastern Standard/Daylight Time on July

15 to be timely filed.

I hereby certify that I have searched the Commission’s public records and that the

documents identified herein are true and accurate copies of the:

a) Request for Additional Information dated May 4, 2004 which is addressed to
Comite Prats al Congreso Inc. and Jose Joaquin Ledesma, Esq., as Treasurer.
According to Commission records, the Request was sent by the Reports
Analysis Division and references the 2003 Amended Year End Report;

b) Page 1 of the Summary Page for the 2004 Amended 30 Day Post-General
Report filed by Comite Prats al Congreso Inc. and Jose Joaquin Ledesma, Esq.,
as Treasurer. According to Commission records, it was received on January 24,
2005 and the address change box on Line 1 is checked;

c¢)  Request for Additional Information dated April 7, 2005 which is addressed to
Comite Prats al Congreso Inc. and Jose Joaquin Ledesma, Esq., as Treasurer.
According to Commission records, the Request was sent by the Reports
Analysis Division and references the 2004 Year End Report; and

d) Page 1 of the Summary Page and Page 4 of the Detailed Summary Page for the
2005 July Quarterly Report electronically filed by Comite Prats al Congreso
Inc. and Jose Joaquin Ledesma, Esq., as Treasurer. According to Commission
records, the report was received on September 15, 2005 and covers the period
from April 1 through June 30, 2005. Line 24 lists $10.37 as total receipts for
the period and Line 26 lists $373.92 as total disbursements for the period.

Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1746, I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is

true and correct and that this declaration was executed at Washington on the 15® of

- @M/JMM %/,)%/’

Shawn Woodhead Wefth
Reviewing Officer

Office of Administrative Review
Federal Election Commission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, {1.2.. 20458

Mgy 4, 2004

Jose Joaquin Ledesma, £sq., Treasurer

Comyié Prate al Congreso, Inc,

PMB 138202 A

$3 Calle Sen Justo - Reapouse Dus Date:
Sen Jun, PR 00991 Juge 3, 2004

Identitication Number: (00387662
Reference: Amended Year End Keport (10/2103 — 12731403} received 4415704
Decar Mr, Ledesma:

This lecter is prompted by the Commisgion’s pretiminary review of the repont(s)
referenced above. This notice Tequests infonmation essemrial to fall public disclosure of
vour federal election campaign finences. An sdequate vresponse must be received &t
the Commission by the respounse dafe poted above., An flemization of the informanon

needed follows:

-Schedule A of vour report discicges information which deflates your cash
on hand. Pleese be gdvised that memo entries are used only to provide
suppicmental information on & reporiing schedule. The dellar value of &
reeme catry is nof Tacorporated inte the total smount for each schedule.
Please amend vowr report e comect this discrepsncy. (11 CFR

§104.3()(3)

-Schedule B of vour repovt discloses information which inflaies your cash
on hand. Please be advised that memo entriss o used only to prrovide
supplemental information on e veporiing schedule. The dollar vaive of ¢
MEmo eniry 1§ not incorporaied inte the fotal avaount for eech schednie,
Please pmmend your report to correct this discrepmocy. (31 CFR
§104.3(a)(3))]

Undikic previous election tycles, you will not rerefve rs sdditional netice from
the Commissiop on this matier. Aﬂecum responses rescived on of before this dale
will be taken into cousideration in derermining whether eudit sction will be initisted.
Reguests for extensions of time io whick tw respopd will vet be considered. Failurs
to provide an sdequate response by this date may result in an audit of the commities,
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Failure to comply with the provisions of the Act mzay also result in ax enforcetment
action ageinst the commitice. Any response submiticd by your commaitiee Wiil be placed
on e public record snd will be considered by the Commnssion pror 1o iaking
enforcement sctiot:. o

- Elgcironic filete nmsi, file smencments {to include stersmems, desipmations and

eports) i1 &y slecironic formnat shd must submit pp_amended repnrt in its entirety, tather

BT & Tt e e xR CE®

ihan just those portions of the report thet are being amended. if you shonld have Y

questions regardipg this matter o7 wish fo venify the sdequacy of your response, please
contect me on our ioli-fres number (80(0) 424-9530) (at the prompl press 1, then press 2 to
reach the Keports Analysis Divisicn) or my iocal aumber (202} 694-1161.

Sincerely,

Otypucte

Christophier A. Whyrick
Sentor Campeign Finunce Analyst

480 Repuorls Avalysis Division
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20465'
April 7, 2008
Jose Joaquin Ledesma, Treasurer
Comité Prats al Congreso, Inc.
P.0.Box 19328 . Response Due Date:
San Juan, PR 00910 May 9, 2005

Identification Number: C00387662

- Reference: Year End Report (11/23/04 - 12/31/04)

Dear Mr. Ledesma:

This fetier is prompted by the Commission’s preliminary review of the report(s)
referenced above. This notice requests information essential to full public disclosure of
your federal election campaign finances. An adequate response must be received at
the Commission by the response date noted sbove. An itemization of the information

needed follows:

-Column B figures for the Summary and Detailed Summary Page
information should reflect only the current electian cycle-to-date figures
(11/3/04 through 11/7/06). Piease amend your report to correct this error. (2
U.S.C. §434)(b))

<Your report discioses the use of the Post-Election Detailed Summary Page.
The Post-Election Detziled Summary Page must only be used for the first
report filed after completion of an election cycle. Please amend your report
to omit the use of the Post-Election Detailed Summary Page. (11 CFK
§§104.2(s) and 104.3}

-Your report discloses & negative ending cash balance of $3,817.27. This
suggests that you have overdrawn your account, made a mathematical error,
or incurred & debt. If vour committee has incurred & debt or obligation,
please itemize this debt on Schedule D, show & zerc balance on Line & of
the Summary Page and inciude the amount on Line 10. If the negative
ending cash balance is & result of an overdraft, it may constitute §
prohlbxtea bapk contribution uniess It 18 made on &r &ccount that ha‘=
sutomaiic overdrafi protection with ususl and customary interest rates and &
definite repayment schedule. Please file an amendment to vour report to
asccurately disclose vour financial sctivinies. (2 U.S.C. §434(b)(8) and 11
CFR §100.7(b)(11};




Unlike previous election cycles, you will not receive an additional notice from
the Commission on this matier, Adequate responses received on or before this date
will be taken into considerstion in determining whether audit action will be initiated.

Regquests for extensions of time in which io respond will not be considered. Failure
-to provide an edequate response by this date may result in an gudit of the committec.

Failure to comply with the provisions of the Act may glsc result in an enforcement action
against the committec, Any response submitied by your commitiee will be piacec on the
public record and will be considered by the Commission prior fo taking enforcement
action.

Electronic filers must file amendments (to include statements. designations and
reports) in an electronic format and must submit an amended report in its entirety, rather
than just those portions of the report that are being amended. If you should have any
guestions regarding this matter or wish to verify the adequacy of your response, please
contact me on our toll-frec number (800) 424-9530 (at the prompt press S tc reach the
Reports Analysis Division) or my local number (202) 694-1161.

Sincerely,

Christopher A. Whyrick
Senior Campaign Finance Analyst
480 ' Reports Anslysis Division
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DETAILEE SUMMARY PAGE
af Disbureements
FEC Form2  |Revissd 022008 Rege 4
Il. DISBURSEMENTS _ COLUMN A COLUKMN E
Totel Thie Period Eiectioh Gyele-to-Date
17. OPERATING EXPEMDITURES.............. 373.82 1080051.02
16. TRANSFERS TO OTHER
AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES. ... .00 000
18. LDAN EEPAYMENTS.‘
(e} Of Loens Mede or Guarenteed
by dhe: CRNIGRIE e 0.00 0.00
(5) Of &l Other LOBME. ... .o eee e ©.0D 0.00
() TOTAL LOAN REPAYMENT.
(608 Unas 18(8) 61 (Bl venvnvo .. .00 0.00
20. REFUNDE OF CONTRIBUTIONS TO:
(8} IhaMAUSIS/Persans Other
Then Poitical Commitaes............ 0.0D 2830.00
{by Poitticet Party Commitiees. ................ ©.00 0.00
it} Other Poltical Commilieces
[2UCR 85 PACE). ..o e 0.00 0.00
" i TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS
(edd Lines (s, (), &nd {c)h........... 0.0D 2830.00
21, OTHER DISEURSEMENTE ..o ©.00 ¥855.00
2. TOTAL DIEBUREEMENTE o
(el Lines 17, 15.19/c), 20(d). and 211 [> 373.52 108043602
. CASH SUNMMARY
25. CASHON HAND AT BEGINNING OF REFORTING PERIOD. ..o oo 288437
24 TOTAL RECEIPTS THIS PERIOD (rom LiNE $6, BEDES oo oo oo e 10.37
25, SUBTOTAL (00 LINE Z3 NG LIE 26} oo oo eoos e s e e e it e s 267474
2%. TOTAL DISBURSEMENTE THIS PERIOD omm LItk 22 ..o oo 37392
27. CASHON HAND AT CLOSE OF REPORTING PERIOC
230082
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Jose Joaquin Ledesma, Esq., as Treasurer

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

VIA OVERNIGHT DELIVERY
' o March 22, 2007

Comite Prats al Congreso, Inc.
PO Box 19328
San Juan, Puerto Rico 00910

C00387662
AF# 1420

Dear Mr. Ledesma:

On August 25, 2005, the Federal Election Commission (“Commission”) found reason to believe
(“RTB”) that Comite Prats al Congreso, Inc. and you, as Treasurer (“respondents™), violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(a) for failing to file the 2005 July Quarterly Report. The Commission also made a
preliminary determination that the civil money penalty was $6,500 based on the schedule of penalties at
11 CF.R.-§ 111.43,

After reviewing the written response and any supplemental information submitted by you and
Commission staff, the Reviewing Officer has recommended that the Commission make a final
determination in this matter. A copy of the Reviewing Officer’s recommendation is attached.

You may file with the Commission Secretary a written response to the recommendation within
10 days of the date of this letter. Your written response should be s&nt to the Commission Secretary,
999 E Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463. As a result of the anthrax threat in the Washington, DC area,
US Postal Service mail delivery to federal agencies, including the Commission, has beer interrupted.
Until regular mail delivery resumes, you may also file your written response with the Commission
Secretary via facsimile (202-208-3333) or by courier at the same address (if you use an overnight
delivery service, please use zip code 20004 instead of zip code 20463). Please include the ‘AF # in your
response. Your response may not raise any arguments not raised in your original written response or not
directly responsive to the Reviewing Officer’s recommendation. 11 C.FR. § 111.36(f). The
Commission will then make a final determination in this matter.

Please contact me at the toll free number 800-424- 9530 (press O, then press 1660) or
202-694-1660 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

C@ UMMIMQILM/
Shawn Woodhead Wert

Reviewing Officer
Office of Administrative Review

Attachment
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WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

April 20, 2007

MEMORANDUM o SENSIT IVE

TO: - THE COMMISSION
THROUGH: - PATRINA M. CLARK o/
STAFF DIRECTOR
MARGARITA MAISONET
CHIEF COMPLIANCE OFFICE
® FROM: SHAWN WOODHEAD WERT
i - REVIEWING OFFICER.
- | " OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW
o
o SUBJECT:  FINAL DETERMINATION RECOMMENDATION IN AF# 1420.-
SO ~ COMITE PRATS AL CONGRESO, INC. AND JOSE -JOAQUIN

o I S LEDESMA, ESQ., AS TREASURER (C00387662)

[ e A

m On August 25, 2005, the Commission found reason to believe that the respondents

. - violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) for failing to file the. 2005 July Quarterly Report.. Because

;s they had not filed the Teport; the Commission made a preliminary determination, using =~

- .. . the esimated level of activity, that -the civil money. pena]tv was $6,500 based on the
‘schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. § 111.43. :

On September 15, 2005, the Commission received the report, 62 days late, which
is considered not filed for purposes of the civil money penalty calculation. It discloses
$10 in total receipts and $373 in total disbursements. Had the report been filed disclosing
this actual level of activity ($383) prior to the Commission’s RTB finding, the civil
money penalty would have been $250 based on the schedule of penalties at-
11CFR.§ 111 43(a).

. On October 3, 2005 the Commission recelved the written response (“challenge™)
from the respondents.  After reviewing the challenge, the Reviewing Officer
recommended in a report dated March 15, 2007 that the Commission make a final
determination that they violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and, based on the actual level of
activity for the July Quarterly reporting period ($383), assess a civil money penally of
$250. A copy of the Reviewing Officer’s recommendation was simultaneously forwarded
‘ to the respondents. :
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' Within‘ 10 days of transmittal of the recommendation, the respoﬁdents may file a

. written response with the Commission Secretary which may. not raise.any.arguments not .. - . .

raised in the respondents’ challenge:or not directly responsive to the Reviewing Officer’s
recommendation. 11 C.F.R. § 111.36(f). As of this date, a written response has not been
received.

‘OAR Recommendations

(1) Make a final determination in AF# 1420 that Comite Prats al Congreso, Inc. and Jose
Joaquin Ledesma, Esq., as Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and, based ori the
actual level of activity on the July Quarterly Report ($383), assess a civil money
penalty of $250 (reduced from the RTB civil money penalty of $6,500); and

(2) Send the appropriate letter. ' -
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSlON
Washlngton DC 20463 -

SENSITIVE

‘DATE & TIME OF TRANSMITTAL: Monday, April 23, 2007 - 4:00

BALLOT DEADLINE: Thursday, April 26, 2007 4:00

- COMMISSIONER: LENHARD, MASON, von SPAKOVSKY, WALTHER, WEINTRAUE

SUBJECT:  Final Determination Recommendation in
' AF #1420 - Comite Prats Al Congreso, Inc.
and Jose Joaquin Ledesma, Esq., as treasurer
(C00387662). Memorandum from the Revnewmg Officer
. dated Aprll 20, 2007. .

() | approve the recommendation(s)
() Iobject to the recommendatuon( )
() | am recused from votunc
(). Novotebyballot
| COMMENTS:_
DATE: o SIGNATURE:

A definite vote is required. All ballots must be signed and dated. Please return ONLY
THE BALLOT to the Commission Secretary. Piease return ballot no later than date and
time shown above.

FROM THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF THE COMMISSION
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
)
Final Determination Recommendation- ) AF 1420
Comite Prats Al Congreso, Inc. and Jose )
Joaquin Ledesma, Esq., as treasurer )
(C00387662) )
CERTIFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, Secretary of the Federal Election Commission, do hereby
certify that on April 26, 2007, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take the
following actions in AF 1420:

1. Make a final determination in AF #1420 that Comite Prats al
Congreso, Inc. and Jose Joaquin Ledesma, Esq., as Treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and, based on the actual level of activity
on the July Quarterly Report ($383), assess a civil money penalty of
$250 (reduced from the RTB civil money penalty of $6,500).

2. Send the appropriate letter.

Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub

voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Qorp 2€, 2oo7 @/WM

Date 7 S Mary W. Dove
Secretary of the Commission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

April 30, 2007

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Jose Joaquin Ledesma, as Treasurer
Comite Prats al Congreso, Inc.

PO Box 19328

San Juan, Puerto Rico 00910

ID# C00387662
AF# 1420

Dear Mr. Ledesma:

On August 25, 2005, the Federal Election Commission ("the Commission") found reason
to believe ("RTB") that Comite Prats al Congreso, Inc. and you, as Treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(a) for failing to file the 2005 July Quarterly Report. By letter dated August 26,
2005, the Commission sent you notification of the RTB finding that included a civil money
penalty calculated at RTB of $6,500 in accordance with the schedule of penalties at
11 CF.R. § 111.43. On October 3, 2005, the Office of Administrative Review received your
written response and supporting documentation (“challenge”) challenging the RTB finding.

The Reviewing Officer reviewed the Commission’s RTB finding with its supporting
documentation and your written response. Based on this review, the Reviewing Officer
recommended that the Commission reduce the civil money penalty calculated at RTB because it
was calculated on an estimated level of activity, make a final determination that Co;mite Prats al
Congreso, Inc. and you, as Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and, based on the actual level of
activity for the July Quarterly Report filed on September 15, 2005 ($383), assess a civil money
penalty of $250 in accordance with 11 C.F.R. § 111.43. The basis for the Reviewing Officer’s
recommendation was included in the Final Determination Report, a copy of which was sent to
you on March 22, 2007.

On April 26, 2007, the Commission adopted the Reviewing Officer's recommendation
and made a final determination that Comite Prats al Congreso, Inc. and you, as Treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and assessed a civil money penalty of $250. It is based on the same
factors used to calculate the civil money penalty at RTB except that the actual ($383) rather than
estimated level of activity was used. .

To Pay the Civil Money Penalty

To pay the civil money penalty, send the enclosed form and your payment to the address
on page 3 within 30 days of receipt of this letter.



Py

e
¥y}
g

o

0

g

&
Ll
B

™)

N

If You Do Not Pay the Civil Money Penalty

Unpaid civil money penalties assessed through the Administrative Fine regulations will
be subject to the Debt Collection Act of 1982 ("DCA") as amended by the Debt Collection
Improvement Act of 1996 ("DCIA"), 31 U.S.C. § 3701 et seq. If you do not pay this debt within
30 days (or file a written petition to a federal district court - see below), the Commission will
transfer the debt to the U.S. Department of the Treasury ("Treasury") for collection. Within 5
days of the transfer to Treasury, Treasury will contact the debtor and request paymen:t. Treasury
currently charges a fee of 28% of the civil money penalty amount for its collection services. The
fee will be added to the amount of the civil money penalty that you owe. Should Treasury’s
attempts fail, Treasury will refer the debt to a private collection agency ("PCA"). If the debt
remains unpaid, Treasury may recommend that the Commission refer the matter to the
Department of Justice for litigation.

If You Choose to Appeal the Final Determination and/or Civil Money Penalty

If you choose to appeal the final determination, you should submit a written petition,
within 30 days of receipt of this letter, to the district court of the United States for tie district in
which the committee or you reside, or transact business, requesting that the final determination
be modified or set aside. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(C)(iii). Your failure to raise an argument in
a timely fashion during the administrative process shall be deemed a waiver of the respondents’
right to present such argument in a petition to the district court under 2 U.S. C. § 437g.
11 C.FR. §111.38.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no longer apply and this matter
is now public. The file will be made a part of the public record pursuant to
11 CF.R. § 111.42(b). Although the file must be placed on the public record within 30 days
from the date of the Commission's notification, this could occur at any time followmg
certification of the Commission's vote.

If you have any questions regarding the payment of the civil money penalty, please
contact Shawn Woodhead Werth on our toll free number (800)424-9530 (press 0, then ext. 1660)
or (202)694-1660.

Sincerely,

eI TAN,

Robert D. Lenhard
Chairman
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ADMINISTRATIVE FINE PAYMENT INSTRUCTIONS

In accordance with the schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. § 111.43, the civil money
penalty is $250 for the 2005 July Quarterly Report.

This penalty should be paid by check or money order, made payable to the Federal
Election Commission. It should be sent by mail to:

Federal Election Commission
PO Box 979058
St. Louis, MO 63197-9000

If you choose to send your payment by courier or overnight delivery, please use this address:

U.S. Bank - Government Lockbox
FEC # 979058
1005 Convention Plaza
Attn: Government Lockbox, SL-MO-C2GL
St. Louis, MO 63101

The form and payment are due within 30 days of receipt of this letter.

PAYMENTS BY PERSONAL CHECK

Personal checks will be converted into electronic funds transfers (EFTs). Your account
will be electronically debited for the amount on the check, usually within 24 hours, and the debit
will appear on your regular statement. We will destroy your original check and keep a copy of it.
In case the EFT cannot be processed for technical reasons, you authorize us to process the copy
in lieu of the original check. Should the EFT not be completed because of insufficient funds, we
may try to make the transfer twice.

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THE PORTION BELOW WITH YOUR PAYMENT

FOR: Comite Prats al Congreso, Inc.
FEC ID#: C00387662
AF#: 1420

PAYMENT AMOUNT DUE: $250
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THIS IS THE END OF ADMINISTRATIVE FINE CASE #_/420

DATE SCANNED
SCANNER NO.

SCAN OPERATOR

6/6/ o7

'~ FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington DC 20463

|
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